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To, Editor-1n-Chief:

Editorial Coordinator, Richard B Rosen

Journal of Clinical & Experimental Ophthalmology, New York Medical College
ISSN: 2155-9570 USA

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Clinical & Experimental
Ophthalmology

Dear Journal Coordinator,
I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Clinical & Experimental Ophthalmology, a renowned periodical in ophthalmology and allowing the

journal to display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Stephen G. Schwartz, MD, MBA
Designation:  Associate Professor of Ophthalmology

Current Affiliation: Bascom Palmer Eye Institute, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine
Country: (UN

Contact Email: sschwartz2@med.miami.edu

Contact Number: 239-659-3937

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of Ophthalmology. | would
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From: Schwartz, Stephen G, <S5chwartz2@med.miam.edu» Sent: Thu 10/8/20159:30 AM
To: Journal of Clincal and Experiemental Ophthalmology

(c

Subject: RE: Editor Acceptance Letter-2015

| Message @JEditoria\_Acceptance_Letter Schwartz.docx (26 KB

Please see attached. | am happy to continue on the Editorial Board. Thank you.

Stephen G. Schwartz, MD, MBA

Associate Professor of Ophthalmology

University of Miami Miller School of Medicine

Medical Director, Bascom Palmer Eye Institute at Naples

From: Joumnal of Clinical and Experizmental Ophthalmology [mailto:editor.jceo@omicsine.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, Octaber 07, 2015 6:05 PM

To: Schwartz, Stephen G. <SSchwartz2@med.miami.edu>
Subject: Editor Acceptance Letter-2015
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